
From: Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya
To: "Jeffrey C. Parsons"; stills@frontier.net
Cc: Diaz Toro, Diana; Baer, Lorraine; Cylkowski, David; Monteith, Emily; Jamerson, Kellee
Subject: Webinar Invitation Letters Regarding the Dewey-Burdock ISR Project
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:29:21 PM

Mr. Parsons,
 
Below are the ADAMS Accession Numbers of the letters that were provided to the invited Tribes:
 

·       5/24/2018 Letter to Yankton Sioux Tribe – ML18144A969
·       5/24/2018 Letter to Flandreau-Santee Sioux Tribe – ML18144A982
·       5/24/2018 Letter to Rosebud Sioux Tribe – ML18144A988
·       5/24/2018 Letter to Standing Rock Sioux Tribe – ML18144A991
·       5/24/2018 Letter to Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe – ML18144A993
·       5/24/2018 Letter to Lower Brule Sioux Tribe – ML18144A067

  
Also, I would like to know if you were able to determine if the Oglala Sioux Tribe can participate in
one of the scheduled dates for the webinars.
 
Thanks,
 
    CINTHYA I. ROMÁN, CHIEF ,  NMSS/FCSE  

    ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW BRANCH (ERB)  

    ( Office: 301-415-7093

* Email: cinthya.roman@nrc.gov 
 

       

 
 

From: Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:49 AM
To: 'Jeffrey C. Parsons' <wmap@igc.org>; stills@frontier.net
Cc: Diaz Toro, Diana <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>; Baer, Lorraine <Lorraine.Baer@nrc.gov>;
Cylkowski, David <David.Cylkowski@nrc.gov>; Monteith, Emily <Emily.Monteith@nrc.gov>;
Jamerson, Kellee <Kellee.Jamerson@nrc.gov>
Subject: [Response/Webinar Invitation]: NRC's Proposed Dates for Scheduling a Webinar and
Teleconference Regarding the Dewey-Burdock ISR Project
 
Mr. Parsons,
 
Thank you for your email.  As you know, we have been contacting the invited Tribes by phone, email,
and letters to establish the best date for the webinar.  Based on the input we received earlier this

week from the invited Tribes, we have scheduled two webinars, one on June 1st and another on June

4th, to best accommodate the participation of the invited Tribes.   Attached is a courtesy copy of the
invitation that I signed yesterday.   We informed the Lower Brule Tribe of these webinar dates
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yesterday in our invitation to them to participate in the survey approach.  In order to determine how
best to proceed, we request that you let us know as soon as possible, preferably by the end of the
day today, whether the Oglala Sioux Tribe can participate in one of the scheduled dates for the
webinars.  
 
Thanks,
 
Cinthya
 
 

From: Jeffrey C. Parsons [mailto:wmap@igc.org] 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:41 PM
To: Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya <Cinthya.Roman-Cuevas@nrc.gov>; stills@frontier.net
Cc: Diaz Toro, Diana <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>; Baer, Lorraine <Lorraine.Baer@nrc.gov>;
Cylkowski, David <David.Cylkowski@nrc.gov>; Monteith, Emily <Emily.Monteith@nrc.gov>;
Jamerson, Kellee <Kellee.Jamerson@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC's Proposed Dates for Scheduling a Webinar and Teleconference
Regarding the Dewey-Burdock ISR Project
 
Ms. Roman-Cuevas, thank you for your letter and email.  Mr. White has informed me that the
proposed time on Wednesday, May 30 (11-2 EST; 9-12 MST) is best for the representatives of the
Tribe.
 
 
********************
Jeffrey C. Parsons
Senior Attorney
Western Mining Action Project
P.O. Box 349
Lyons, CO 80540
(303) 823-5738
********************
 

From: Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya <Cinthya.Roman-Cuevas@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Jeffery C. Parsons <wmap@igc.org>; stills@frontier.net
Cc: Diaz Toro, Diana <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>; Baer, Lorraine <Lorraine.Baer@nrc.gov>;
Cylkowski, David <David.Cylkowski@nrc.gov>; Monteith, Emily <Emily.Monteith@nrc.gov>;
Jamerson, Kellee <Kellee.Jamerson@nrc.gov>
Subject: NRC's Proposed Dates for Scheduling a Webinar and Teleconference Regarding the Dewey-
Burdock ISR Project
 
Hello Mr. Parsons,
 
Attached you will find an electronic copy of the NRC's invitation to participate in a webinar
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and teleconference regarding the Dewey-Burdock in situ uranium recovery project in Fall
River and Custer Counties, South Dakota.  A hardcopy will be provided by mail.  The NRC
staff would greatly appreciate a response as to which proposed date and time works best
for your schedule by Tuesday, May 22, 2018. 
 
Additionally, the NRC and contractor staff plan to contact you by phone on Monday, May
21, 2018 to follow-up with you regarding this project.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.
 
Regards,
 
    CINTHYA I. ROMÁN, CHIEF ,  NMSS/FCSE  

    ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW BRANCH (ERB)  

    ( Office: 301-415-7093

* Email: cinthya.roman@nrc.gov 
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